

COUNTY OF EL DORADO
DRAFT CHAPTER 130.40.130 - COMMUNICATION FACILITIES STRIKEOUT/UNDERLINE

130.40.130 TeleCommunication Facilities.

A. Applicability. This section applies to all wireless telecommunication facilities, except as expressly stated otherwise. These regulations are specifically not intended to, and shall not be interpreted to apply to, (1) prohibit or effectively prohibit the provision of personal wireless services, (2) unreasonably discriminate among functionally equivalent service providers, or (3) regulate wireless communication facilities and wireless transmission equipment on the basis of the environmental effects of radio frequency emissions to the extent that such emissions comply with the standards established by the Federal Communications Commissions (FCC).

B. Purpose. The purpose and intent of this Section is to provide a reasonable, uniform, and comprehensive set of procedures, standards, and guidelines for the deployment, construction, co-location, modification, operation, and removal of This Section provides for the orderly development of commercial and private wireless telecommunication facilities within the unincorporated areas of El Dorado County, consistent with and to the extent permitted under federal and California state law. including transmission and relay towers, dishes, antennas, and other similar facilities. The Board finds these regulations are intended to protect and promote the public health, safety, and welfare of the residents of the unincorporated areas of El Dorado County. ofThe Board finds that minimizing the number of communication facilities through co-locations on existing and new towers and siting such facilities in areas where their potential visual impact on the surrounding area is minimized will provide an economic benefit and will protect the public health, safety and welfare.

1. Communication service providers shall:

a. Employ all reasonable measures to site their antennas on existing structures as facadefaçade mounts, roof mounts, or co-location on existing towers prior to applying for new towers or poles;

b. Work with other service providers and the Department to co-locate where feasible. Where co-location on an existing site is not feasible, develop new sites which are multi-carrier to facilitate future co-location, thereby reducing the number of sites countywide.

12. Generally, the County will seek to minimize the visual impacts of wireless telecommunication facilities by limiting the number of facilities. However, the County may require construction of a number of smaller facilities instead of a single monopole or tower if it finds that multiple smaller facilities are less visually obtrusive or otherwise in the public interest.

C. Exempt Facilities: The following communicationtelecommunicationcommunication facilities are exempt from the requirements of this section:

1. Government-owned communicationtelecommunication communication facifacilities used primarily to protect public health, welfare, and safety.

COUNTY OF EL DORADO
DRAFT CHAPTER 130.40.130 - COMMUNICATION FACILITIES STRIKEOUT/UNDERLINE

2. Facilities operated by providers of emergency medical services, including hospitals, ambulance, and medical air transportation services, for use in the provision of those services.

3. Satellite dish, radio, and television antennas for residential and commercial use, solely for the use of the occupants of the site, as defined in County Code Section 130.20.040 (Exemptions from Planning Permit Requirements).

4. Any facility specifically exempted under federal or state law.

5. Facilities located on tribal lands.

~~DB~~. Permit Requirements. Communication Facilities, as defined in Article 8 (Glossary: See "~~Telec~~Communication Facilities") of this Title, shall be allowed subject to the following standards and permitting requirements:

1. ~~Repeaters and Other~~ Small Cell Wireless TelecCommunication Facilities. ~~Repeaters and other similar s~~

a. Small cell wireless telecommunication facilities that do not exceed five (5) square feet and do not protrude more than ~~18 inches~~ 1½ (1.5) feet from the mounting surface or extend more than three (3) feet above the roofline may be allowed by right in any zone provided that no additional equipment is required.

b. Notwithstanding subdivision (a), Ssmall cell wireless telecommunication facilities may be permitted subject to an Administrative Permit, provided that no additional support equipment is required.

2. Building ~~Facade~~Façade-Mounted Antennas. In all zones, building ~~facadefaçade~~-mounted antennas may be allowed subject to an Administrative Permit in compliance with Section 130.52.010 (Administrative Permit, Relief, or Waiver) in Article 5 (Planning Permit Processing) of this Title subject to the requirements below in this Section. ~~Those facilities not meeting the requirements below are subject to a Conditional Use Permit in compliance with Section 130.52.021 (Conditional Use Permits) in Article 5 (Planning Permit Processing) of this Title.~~

a. No portion of the antenna, support equipment, or cables shall project above the roofline unless consistent with Subsection 3 (Roof Mounted Antennas) below in this Section;

b. The surface area of all antenna panels shall not exceed ten (10) percent of the surface area of the ~~facadefaçade~~ of the building on which it is mounted or 30 square feet, whichever is greater;

c. No portion of the antenna or equipment shall extend out more than ~~24 inches~~ two (2) feet from the ~~façadefaçade~~ of the building;

COUNTY OF EL DORADO
DRAFT CHAPTER 130.40.130 - COMMUNICATION FACILITIES STRIKEOUT/UNDERLINE

d. Antennas and equipment shall be constructed and mounted to blend with the predominant architecture and color of the building, or otherwise appear to be part of the building to which it is attached;

e. The lowest portion of all antennas shall be located a minimum of 15 feet above grade level; and

f. All equipment shelters, cabinets, or other ancillary structures shall be located within the building being utilized for the telecommunication facility, or on the ground screened from public view. Equipment located on the roof must be screened from public view from adjacent streets and properties by an architecturally compatible parapet wall or other similar device. For facilities located on a historic property or building, please see Section F.5.Historic Resources.

3. Roof Mounted Antennas. The construction or placement of telecommunication facilities as roof mounted antennas may be allowed as follows:

a. In all commercial, industrial and research and development zones [listed under Chapter 130.22 (Commercial Zones) and Chapter 130.23 (Industrial and Research and Development Zones)], except where located adjacent to a state highway or designated scenic corridor, roof mounted antennas may be allowed subject to approval of an Administrative Permit when the following requirements are met: Those facilities not meeting the requirements under Subsections B.2.c, B.2.d, and B.2.f (Building Façade Mounted Antennas) above in this Section and the following requirement shall be subject to a Conditional Use Permit in compliance with Section 130.52.021 (Conditional Use Permits) in Article 5 (Planning Permit Processing) of this Title:

(1) Facilities located on the roof of the building shall be located towards the center of the roof if technologically feasible.

(2) The height of the facility shall not exceed 15 feet above the roof top or the maximum height for the zone, whichever is less.

b. In all other zones, or where located adjacent to a state highway or designated scenic corridor, roof mounted antennas shall be subject to Commission approval of a Conditional Use Permit in compliance with Section 130.52.021 (Conditional Use Permits) in Article 5 (Planning Permit Processing) of this Title.

4. Co-location on Existing Non-building Structures or Public Facilities. In all zones, the co-location of antennas on signs, water tanks, utility poles and towers, light standardsstreet lights, and similar structures may be allowed subject to Zoning Administrator approval of a Minor Use Permit in compliance with Section 130.52.020 (Minor Use Permits) in Article 5 (Planning Permit Processing) of this Title when the following requirements are met: Those facilities not meeting the requirements

COUNTY OF EL DORADO
DRAFT CHAPTER 130.40.130 - COMMUNICATION FACILITIES STRIKEOUT/UNDERLINE

below are subject to a Conditional Use Permit in compliance with Section 130.52.021 (Conditional Use Permits) in Article 5 (Planning Permit Processing) of this Title:

- a. Antennas shall not exceed the maximum height for the zone or 15 feet above the height of the existing structure, whichever is less;
- b. Antennas and mounting brackets shall be constructed and mounted to blend with the design and color of the existing structure;
- c. All equipment shelters, cabinets, or other ancillary structures shall be located within the structure being utilized for the telecommunication facility, or on the ground screened from public view; and
- d. If proposed to be attached to a structure, utility pole, or tower located within a public utility easement, both the utility and the property owner must authorize submittal of an application for such use.

5. Co-location on Existing Approved Monopoles or Towers. In all zones, the placement of antennas on an existing approved monopole or tower may be allowed subject to an Administrative Permit when the all of the following requirements are met: Those facilities not meeting the requirements below are subject to a Conditional Use Permit in compliance with Section 130.52.021 (Conditional Use Permits) in Article 5 (Planning Permit Processing) of this Title.

- a. New antennas shall be located at or below the topmost existing antenna array, either on the same pole, or at the same height on a replacement pole within the approved lease area;
- b. New antennas shall not extend out horizontally from the pole more than the existing widest projection. Use of designs similar to the existing antenna array is encouragedrequired;
- c. All equipment shelters, cabinets, or other ancillary structures shall be located within the building being utilized for the telecommunication facility, or on the ground screened from public view;
- d. The antennas and pole or tower shall be designed to match the existing facility, or to blend with the natural features or vegetation of the site; and
- e. Additional antenna arrays added above the existing approved antenna array or that requires the tower height to be increased beyond the parameters set forth in Section D.9 Modifications to Telecommunication Facilities, shall be considered a new tower and shall be subject to the provisions of Subsection DB.67 (New Towers or Monopoles) below in this Section.

COUNTY OF EL DORADO
DRAFT CHAPTER 130.40.130 - COMMUNICATION FACILITIES STRIKEOUT/UNDERLINE

6. By Right Process for Co-location Facilities. Co-location facilities may be subject to by right processing, when consistent with California Government Code 65850.6, as amended and superseded, and subsequent amendments, when the following requirements are met:

a. The wireless telecommunications facility on which the co-location facility is proposed was subject to a discretionary permit and an environmental impact report (EIR) was certified, or a negative declaration or mitigated negative declaration was adopted in compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).

b. If the wireless telecommunications facility on which the co-location facility is proposed was permitted on or after January 1, 2007 then it must comply with all discretionary permit requirements including those related to height, location, bulk, and size; State and local requirements; and CEQA requirements.

67. New Towers or Monopoles. The construction or placement of telecommunication facilities on new towers or monopoles, or an increase in height of existing towers or monopoles may be allowed as set forth below:

a. In all commercial, industrial, and research and development zones (listed under Chapter 130.22 - Commercial Zones and Chapter 130.23 - Industrial and Research and Development Zones), except where located adjacent to a state highway or designated scenic corridor or within 500 feet of any residential zone, a new tower or monopole may be allowed subject to Zoning Administrator approval of a Minor Use Permit in compliance with Section 130.52.020 (Minor Use Permits) in Article 5 (Planning Permit Processing) of this Title.

b. In all other zones, or where located adjacent to a state highway or designated scenic corridor or within 500 feet of any residential zone (listed under Chapter 130.24 - Residential Zones), new towers or monopoles shall be subject to Commission approval of a Conditional Use Permit in compliance with Section 130.52.021 (Conditional Use Permits) in Article 5 (Planning Permit Processing) of this Title.

8. Emergency Standby Generators. An emergency standby generator, as defined by CA Government Code 65850.75, as amended and superseded, may be subject to by right processing (e.g. Building or grading permits) when proposed to serve an existing macro cell tower site., subject to the following requirements:

a. The emergency standby generator is rated below 50 horsepower, compliant with air quality regulations, has a double-wall storage tank not to exceed 300 gallons, and is mounted on a concrete pad.

b. The macro cell tower site at which the emergency standby generator is proposed to be installed is an existing site that was previously permitted.

COUNTY OF EL DORADO
DRAFT CHAPTER 130.40.130 - COMMUNICATION FACILITIES STRIKEOUT/UNDERLINE

c. The emergency standby generator complies with all applicable regulations, including building and fire safety codes.

d. The physical dimensions of the emergency standby generator and storage tank and are cumulatively not more than 250 cubic feet in volume.

e. The emergency standby generator is located 100 feet or less from the physical structure of the macro cell tower or base station.

9. Modifications to ~~Wireless~~ Telecommunication Facilities. Modifications to an existing wireless tower or base station that do not substantially change the physical dimensions of the tower or base station ~~may~~ shall be permitted by right. Table 1 outlines relevant facility types and applicable state and federal regulations. Substantial changes include the following:

a. The installation of more than the standard number of new equipment cabinets for the technology involved or more than four cabinets, whichever is less.

b. Outside the public right-of-way:

(1). An increase in height of 20 feet or 10 percent, whichever is greater.

(2). An extension of the edge of the tower or base station of more than 20 feet, or more than the width of the tower structure or base station at the level of the proposed modification, whichever is greater.

c. Within the public right-of-way:

(1). An increase in height of 10 feet or 10 percent, whichever is greater.

(2). An extension of the edge of the tower or base station of more than 6 feet.

107. Other Types of Facilities Not Listed Above. Unless otherwise described within this Section, Telecommunication Facilities are subject to the permit type within the specified zone as described in Chapter 130.20 of Article 2 (Development and Use Approval Requirements) in Article 2 (Zones, Allowed Uses, and Zoning Standards) of this Title. ~~Other Types of Facilities Not Listed Above.~~ Application proposals that do not conform to the above requirements of Subsections ~~DB.2-1~~ through ~~DB.5-9~~ above in this Section will be subject to Commission approval of a Conditional Use Permit in compliance with Section 130.52.021 (Conditional Use Permits) in Article 5 (Planning Permit Processing) of this Title, ~~as determined by the Director.~~ Uses described within this Section are summarized in Table 1. ~~Wireless~~ Telecommunication Facility Types.

118. Speculative Towers. Towers for which no licensed communication carriers have committed to utilize shall be prohibited.

COUNTY OF EL DORADO
DRAFT CHAPTER 130.40.130 - COMMUNICATION FACILITIES STRIKEOUT/UNDERLINE

Table 1. Wireless TeleCommunication Facility Types

<u>Communications Facility Type</u>	<u>Relevant State/Federal Legislation/Existing Regulations</u>	<u>Recommended Permit</u>
<u>Small Cell Wireless <u>Tele</u>Communication Facilities</u>	<u>FCC Declaratory Ruling and Third Report and Order (FCC 18-133)</u>	<u>A</u>
<u>Building Façade Mounted Antennas</u>	<u>Meeting Existing <u>Municipal Code (MC)</u> Regulations</u>	<u>A</u>
<u>Roof Mounted Antennas</u>	<u>Meeting Existing MC Regulations</u>	<u>A</u>
<u>Co-location on Existing Non-Building Structures or Public Facilities</u>	<u>Meeting Existing MC Regulations</u>	<u>MUPA</u>
<u>Co-location on Existing Approved Monopoles or Towers</u>	<u>Meeting Existing MC Regulations</u>	<u>A</u>
<u>Co-location Facilities (by right processing)</u>	<u>Meeting criteria of CA Government Code 65850.6</u>	<u>P</u>
<u>New Towers or Monopoles</u>	<u>Meeting Existing MC Regulations</u>	<u>MUP/CUP</u>
<u>Emergency Standby Generators</u>	<u>Meeting criteria of CA Government Code 65850.75</u>	<u>P</u>
<u>Modifications (non-substantial)</u>	<u>That do not constitute a substantial change per Section 6409(a) of the Middle Class Tax Relief and Job Creation Act of 2012 ("Spectrum Act")</u>	<u>P</u>
<u>Other Types of Facilities Not Listed Above</u>		<u>A/MUP/CUP</u>
Note: <u>P = Allowed use</u> <u>A = Administrative permit required (130.52.010)</u> <u>CUP = Conditional use permit required (130.52.021)</u> <u>MUP = Minor use permit required (130.52.020)</u>		

EC. Visual. Visual simulations of the wireless telecommunications facility, including all support facilities, shall be submitted as part of the application. A visual simulation can consist of either a physical mockup of the facility, balloon simulation, computer simulation, or other means. Applicants must also submit map(s) depicting the location of where photographs were taken, the site of the facility, elevation plan, viewshed analysis, and a one (1) mile radius of where visual impacts may occur.

FD. Development Standards and Design Guidelines. All facilities shall be conditioned, where applicable, to meet the below criteria. Projects may be subject to additional standards deemed appropriate through discretionary permit processing to address site-specific conditions. below:

COUNTY OF EL DORADO
DRAFT CHAPTER 130.40.130 - COMMUNICATION FACILITIES STRIKEOUT/UNDERLINE

1. Screening. All facilities shall be screened with vegetation or landscaping. Where screening with vegetation is not feasible, the facilities shall be disguised to blend with the surrounding area, or stealth design. The facility shall be painted or constructed with stealth technology to blend with the prevalent architecture, natural features, or vegetation of the site.

2. Setbacks. Compliance with the applicable zone setbacks is required. Setbacks shall be measured from the part of the facility closest to the applicable lot line or structure. When the proposed facility is on a site that is adjacent to a site with an existing residential use or a site that is zoned for residential uses, the minimum setback shall be equal to the above ground height of the overall heightone (1) times the overall height of the facility. Setback waivers ~~shall~~ may be considered by the discretionary permit authority, as needed, to allow flexibility in siting the facility in a location that best reduces the visual impact on the surrounding area and roads, ~~subject to Zoning Administrator approval of a Minor Use Permit in compliance with Section 130.52.020 (Minor Use Permits) in Article 5 (Planning Permit Processing) of this Title.~~

3. Maintenance. All improvements associated with the telecommunication facility, such as equipment shelters, towers, antennas, fencing, and landscaping shall be ~~properly~~ maintained in good condition at all times, free from trash, debris, graffiti, and any form of vandalism. Design, color, and textural requirements under the approved conditions shall be maintained to ensure a consistent appearance over time.

4. Location Preferences. Wireless telecommunication facilities are encouraged to locate on existing buildings and structures. Additionally, to minimize the aesthetic and visual impacts, all new wireless telecommunication facilities should be located according to the following preferences, ordered from most-preferred to least-preferred:

- a. Parcels owned or controlled by the County;
- b. Parcels owned or controlled by other governmental entities;
- c. Parcels or rights-of-way in agricultural, rural, and resources zones;
- d. Parcels or rights-of-way in industrial and research & development zones;
- e. Parcels or rights-of-way in commercial zones; and,
- f. Parcels or rights-of-way in residential zones.

5. Historic Resources. No facilities shall be allowed on any building or structure, or in any district, that is listed on any federal, State or local historic register unless it is determined that the facility will have no adverse effect on the building's visual integrity, structure or eligibility for historic designation. Facilities located on any historic building or structure, or within any historic district

COUNTY OF EL DORADO
DRAFT CHAPTER 130.40.130 - COMMUNICATION FACILITIES STRIKEOUT/UNDERLINE

must comply with the Historical Resource Regulations, the U.S. Secretary of Interior Standards and Guidelines, and local historic guidelines.

6. Accessibility. Wireless telecommunication facilities shall not be constructed to create a barrier under federal and state Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).

7. Written Approval of Owner. A wireless telecommunication facility shall not encroach onto any private or other property outside the public right-of-way unless the owner has provided with the owner's written consent.

8. Underground Equipment. Underground equipment shall be located entirely underground and flush with existing sidewalk or ground surface.

9. Site Security Measures. Wireless telecommunication facilities may incorporate reasonable and appropriate site security measures, such as locks and anti-climbing devices, to prevent unauthorized access, theft, or vandalism.

10. Signage. All wireless telecommunication facilities must include signage that accurately identifies the facility owner/operator, the owner/operator's site name or identification number, and a toll-free number to the owner/operator's network operations center. No other signage or advertisements may appear on a wireless telecommunication facility unless approved by the Director, required by law or recommended under FCC, Occupational Safety and Health Administration, or other United States governmental agencies for compliance with Radio Frequency (RF) emissions regulations.

11. Compliance with Health and Safety Regulations. All wireless telecommunication facilities shall be designed, constructed, operated, and maintained in compliance with all generally applicable health and safety regulations, which includes without limitation all applicable regulations for human exposure to RF emissions, ADA, California Building Standards Code, and County Code.

12. Lighting. All wireless telecommunication facilities shall not include any lights that would be visible from publicly accessible areas, except as otherwise required in compliance with the Federal Aviation Administration or the Airport Land Use Commission area standards, and except when authorized personnel are present at night, and for exempt facilities listed in section B. Exempt Facilities.

GE. RF Requirements. The application for a discretionary permit shall contain a report or summary of the estimates of the non-ionizing radiation generated by the facility. The report shall include estimates of the maximum electric and magnetic field strengths in all directions from the facility to the property lines of the facility site. Facilities must not be placed or operated in a manner that violates FCC's standards for human exposure to RF emissions.

HF. Availability. All existing telecommunication facilities shall be available to other carriers as long as structural or technological obstacles do not exist.

COUNTY OF EL DORADO
DRAFT CHAPTER 130.40.130 - COMMUNICATION FACILITIES STRIKEOUT/UNDERLINE

I.G. Unused Facilities. The facility owner shall notify the Department no less than 60 days prior to the final day of use of any telecommunication facilities. All obsolete or unused telecommunication facilities shall be physically removed by the facility owner within six months-180 days after the use of that facility has ceased or the facility has been abandoned. The applicant shall notify the Department at the time of abandonment. All site disturbance related to the facility shall be restored to its pre-project condition, as much as is reasonable and practical, by the facility owner.

J.H. Permit Application Requirements. In order to protect the visual character of established neighborhoods and to protect school children from safety hazards that may result from a potentially attractive nuisance, in addition to the noticing requirements of Article 5, the following notification shall occur for discretionary permit applications:

1. School District Notification. If the proposed wireless facility is located within 1,000 feet of a school, the appropriate school district shall be notified during the initial consultation.

2. Homeowners Association Notification. For facilities proposed to be located on residentially-zoned land, the applicant shall identify any homeowners association which might govern the property and homeowners associations that are adjacent to the property. Any that are identified shall be notified during the initial consultation.

K. Additional Sites and Needs Analysis. The application for a discretionary permit shall contain a site justification letter that includes an alternative sites analysis, a discussion of alternative sites that would accomplish the project goals, and a description of the need for the proposed facility based on the adequacy of existing coverage. The analysis shall provide specific comparative analysis of how different sites would impact aesthetic and environmental values, as applicable.

L. Fees. For each initial application, or for the renewal of an application, the applicant shall pay an initial deposit and any associated recurring fees, including maintenance and right-of-way access fees, consistent with the County's current Community Development Agency Consolidated Fee Schedule.

M. Airport Operations. Wireless telecommunication facilities shall not be sited in locations where they will interfere with airport operations. The siting of wireless towers and related facilities within the airport planning area shall be referred to the airport land use review for a determination of consistency with airport area standards.

N. Revocation. Failure to comply with any condition of approval or standard in this ordinance shall constitute grounds for possible revocation of use pursuant to County Code Section 130.53.090 (Revocation or County Mandated Modification of a Permit).

O. Severability. If any sections, subsections, sentence, clause, or phrase of this chapter is for any reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional by the decision or legislation of any court of competent jurisdiction, or by reason of preemptive legislation, such decision or legislation shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of the policy. The Board declares that it would have approved this chapter, and each

COUNTY OF EL DORADO
DRAFT CHAPTER 130.40.130 - COMMUNICATION FACILITIES STRIKEOUT/UNDERLINE

section, subsection, sentence, clause and phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that one or more of the sections, subsections, sentences, clauses, or phrases thereof is declared invalid or unconstitutional.

Chapter 130.80–Glossary

Base Station. A structure or equipment at a fixed location that enables Federal Communications Commission-licensed or -authorized wireless communications between user equipment and a communications network. (See also Section 130.40.130: Communication Facilities, in Article 4: Specific Use Regulations, of this Title.)

Co-location. The placement of ~~multiple an~~ antennae on an existing single structure, pole, or tower ~~by different communication providers for the purpose of transmitting and/or receiving radio frequency signals for communications purposes, whether or not there is an existing antenna on the structure.~~ (See also Section 130.40.130: Communication Facilities, in Article 4: Specific Use Regulations, of this Title.)

~~SGA stationary generator used for the generation of electricity that meets the criteria set forth in paragraph (29) of subdivision (a) of Section 93115.4 of Title 17 of the California Code of Regulations.~~

Façade. Also referred to as a “Building Façade”, means all walls, or portions thereof, of a building’s exterior which is exposed to public view, excepting alleys.

Macro Cell Tower Site. The place where wireless telecommunications equipment and network components, including towers, transmitters, base stations, and emergency powers necessary for providing wide area outdoor service, are located. A macro cell tower does not include rooftop, small cell, or outdoor and indoor distributed antenna system sites. (See also Section 130.40.130: Communication Facilities, in Article 4: Specific Use Regulations, of this Title.)

Modifications to Wireless Telecommunication Facilities. Modifications to an existing wireless tower or base station that do not substantially change the physical dimensions of the tower or base as defined in Section 6409(a) of the Middle Class Tax Relief and Job Creation Act of 2012, as amended and superseded. Includes, but is not limited to, antenna modifications, fiber optic line additions, generator additions, collocations on an existing wireless facility, and the placement of the first wireless facility on an existing building or structure. (See also Section 130.40.130: Communication Facilities, in Article 4: Specific Use Regulations, of this Title.)

Small Cell Wireless Communication Facility. ~~As a~~ A Small Cell Wireless Communication Facility is defined in 47 Code of Federal Regulations and as ~~may be~~ amended and superseded. ~~, small cell wireless communication facilities are mounted on structures that meet the following requirements:~~

The facilities:

Are 50 feet or less in height, including their antennas; or

COUNTY OF EL DORADO
DRAFT CHAPTER 130.40.130 - COMMUNICATION FACILITIES STRIKEOUT/UNDERLINE

Are mounted on structures no more than 10% taller than other adjacent structures; or

They do not extend existing structures on which they are located to a height of more than 50 feet or by more than 10%, whichever is greater.

Each associated antenna, excluding antenna equipment, is not more than 3 cubic feet in volume.

All other wireless equipment associated with the structure, including the wireless equipment associated with the antenna and any pre-existing associated equipment on the structure, is not more than 28 cubic feet in volume.

The facilities do not require antenna structure registration.

The facilities are not located on Tribal lands.

The facilities do not result in human exposure to radiofrequency radiation in excess of the applicable safety standards.

Standby Generator. A stationary generator used for the generation of electricity that meets the criteria set forth in paragraph (29) of subdivision (a) of Section 93115.4 of Title 17 of the California Code of Regulations. (See also Section 130.40.130: Communication Facilities, in Article 4: Specific Use Regulations, of this Title.)

Stealth Design. A design or treatment that minimizes adverse aesthetic and visual impacts. Stealth Design facilities visually and operationally blend into the surrounding area in a manner consistent with existing development and the natural environment by means of camouflaging, disguising, and/or screening. (See also Section 130.40.130: Communication Facilities, in Article 4: Specific Use Regulations, of this Title.)

Telecommunication Facilities (Use Type). See wireless communication facilities. Communication facilities, not including home televisions and radio receiving antennas, satellite dishes, or communication facilities for community services provide by a public agency are wireless communication facilities including transmission and relay towers, dishes, antennas, and other similar facilities. (See also Section 130.40.130: Communication Facilities, in Article 4: Specific Use Regulations, of this Title.)

Telecommunications Tower. Any mast, pole, monopole, guyed tower, lattice tower, free standing tower or other structure designed and primarily used to support antennas. Also known as towers. (See also Section 130.40.130: Communication Facilities, in Article 4: Specific Use Regulations, of this Title.)

Wireless Telecommunication Facilities. Equipment and network components such as towers, utility poles, transmitters, base stations, and emergency power systems that are integral to providing wireless telecommunications services. Also, known as wireless communication facilities. This definition does not apply to Amateur Radio Stations as defined by the Federal Communications Commission, in 47 C.F.R., Part 97 of the Commission's Rules nor to TV and radio transmission facilities, nor to Public

COUNTY OF EL DORADO
DRAFT CHAPTER 130.40.130 - COMMUNICATION FACILITIES STRIKEOUT/UNDERLINE

Safety Communications Facilities. (See also Section 130.40.130: Telecommunication Facilities, in Article 4: Specific Use Regulations, of this Title.)

Wireless Telecommunications Co-location Facility. A wireless telecommunications facility that includes co-location facilities. (See also Section 130.40.130: Telecommunication Facilities, in Article 4: Specific Use Regulations, of this Title.)